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Estimated Cost
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Sum Insured: Excess:

(Client's Record)

Make of Veh; —tmlal'\
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{Policy Condition)
Remark: The veh had commenced its
repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAG Accident Rpart: i-Zansis[ent? ‘Yes
GlA | FR 5Gean; Consistent? : Yes
Est. Repairs: 2,, days Res: Yes
Lum Surm; ""5 { o Ival: Yes
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or No
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Vehicle: INfQUT
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Truck | Traileror  ( /3
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Colour Ca e MG Insured ] Std | NLI NA

5p.Reading {:L TiRadio: Insured / Std / NI | NA
vy

Eng/Mo: J ( ?
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Nivitha (LKK Autc)

/#

From: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 10:08 AM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey; Our Ref: C10001377
Attachments: sge9252x-accident report 220218.pdf; sge9252x-estimate 22021 8.pdf
Hi Team,

Please accept assignment and liaise with workshop.
Thank you.
Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget

~Direct
msurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sqg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.,

From: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: hosni@tanchong.com

Subject: Accident involving SGE9252X and your insured SGR6079G on 22.2.2018

Hi,

Prior to the above, my client wish to make third party claim against your insured, direct settlement with
claiming for loss of use vehicle rental.



Kindly check your insured liability and revert.

Pls let me know if you need to arrange for survey.

Attachment are my client accident report and workshop estimate.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

S408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad@tanchong.com




Used Nissan Latio Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
stCAarMART.COM

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articlez

Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Page 1 of 3

Forum Resources

; P T T GTR R35 Black Edition Bose (Mew 10 Year COE}. T N L]
Past an Advertisement  Autelinn =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just A s b, apalion. Far Car Supe =
$53 Uﬂtil it15 SDLDI ere 16 No Dekit E FlI chick here to view ]
Direct Owner  Stal our PRISTINE USED CARS 5
at GREAT PRICES L]
L]
Browse by Categary d Sart by Date Posted | 20 resultsfpage |
13 vehicles Nigsan Lata & Submiti
Madel Price Depreciation a0 Dals Eng Cap Mileage el Type
Search Selection
Missan COE & %16,500 865,220 fyr 0Z-Mar-2006 1,498 cc 135,000 km Sedan Available
03/2021)
1 Owner, Beautiful 1.5 Auto Premium Model, Low Depreciation. Spacious And Comfortable. Refiable And Low Fuel Consumphion. Very Low Mileage.
Call Mow!
Nissan Latio 1.54 Premiumn %£23,800 $6,370 fyr 03-Apr-2007 1,488 ¢ 165,000 km Sedan Available
[COE il 03/2022)
Replaced All Magnetic Coil And Long Life Plug. Replaced Radiator, Brake System Bieeded, Brake Pad And Rear Brake Pump Change. Abowe Wear And
Tear Parts Change Less Than & Months, Call Or Message To Di. e Tl
Nissan Latio 1.5A Sports [ COE 521 B00 65,380 fyr 05-Dec- 2006 1,458 oc 118,000 km Hatchback Available
Bl 1272021)
Good Condition COE Till Dec 2021, Accident Free, Bank Loan In House Loan Avadable, Trade In Welcome.
B tio 1.5A {COE till 46,300 54,920 fyr 11-Jan- 2008 1,458 co 110,000 km Sedan Available
1 Cwiner, Superb Condition, 7ero Problems Or Gammicks, Religbie fnd Comfortable Japanese Car. Cheapest On sglarMart.
L ]
*
Nizsan Latio 1.5A (COE Hi 540,000 £5,060 fyr 21-Jul-2006 1,498 cc 124,000 km Sadan Available
05/2016)
Schedule A Test Drive Today, Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only,
_ e L]
Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE til 523,000 25,820 /yr 10-Aug-2007 1,498 cc 234,000 km Sadan Available
08/2022)
Renewed Many Major/Critical Parts After Renewing COE For The Past 1 Year, COE Until Aug 2022 Lower Arm (L+R) All Suspension/Absorbers Iridium P
Spark Plugs Spark Plug Coils Disc Brake Brake Pad Engine M... e
oDk 522,000 §5,120 /yr 09-Feb-2007 1,496 c& 80,000 km Sedan Available
http://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+Latio& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=10&VE... 06-Jul-18



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:
Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
5492B

SGEF252X

No

06 Jul 2018
NISSAN

LATIO 15LA
Grey

2006
HR15302673
JN1BAAC11Z0000417
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$15,091.00

29 Mar 2006

29 Mar 2006

0

$16,601.00

Forfeited

$0.00

28 Mar 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$24,771.00

$13,504.00

$13,504.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jul 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBe foreDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304... 06-Jul-18



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

LA

complel i the Aulhorised Drive

pirevaidiad & gs pomsible Any wallul musrepresenlaian oo wikholding of material focls may allow INaUrancs Conpanies 5=}
repudiate policy ability

{ The ieaun Bnd sccentanss of this Farm by insurance companes 16 not an admisson of policy liakility on the part of the Insurance companies

5 Any false raporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

fi. This repart will be lorwarded by the ingurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire estabfished by the General Insurance Asanciaton of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon applicatson by interesled pariies

7 By the lndgement of this report 1o the nsurers, you nerety sonsent 1o the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made availanle

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner
Work Permit No

Email Address

iMobile Phane No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

23022018 20112
22/02/2018 11:30

ALOMNG KALLANG RD TOWARDS SIMS AVE OPP ICA BUILDING

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SGE9252X

LIM LAY SUAN
568254928

WWAVELENGTH@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-93870703
OFFICE-93870703

NISS5AN
LATIO 1.5L A

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Folicy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVA LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10656105

N.A,

KWOK MARMN CHUEN
S1637083E

22/02/1964

INDOOR

23/04/1990

27 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93870703



Nas drivar an emplayes of the Insurad's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship of the Oriver with e insured SPOUSE
Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wahicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accidant? MO
Was any in!_ured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged? YES
| have been apprnacﬁeci by upknnwn parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? MO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Ye=,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON THE DATE END TIME MENTIONED, | WAS DRIVNG AT THE SAID MENTIONED LOCATION AND STOFPPED AT A
TRAFFIC LIGHT. WHEN MY VEHICLE WAS AT STATIONARY, IT WAS HIT FROM THE REAR BY VEHICLE B NOBODY WAS
INJURED. STATEMENT WAS READ TO ME AND | ACKNOWLEDGED IT.

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Wehicle Registration Number SGRE0TIG

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA/ CAMRY/ SILVER
Details Of Properlies MA,

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver UNENOWN

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan #2

[ON THE DATE END TIME MENTIONED, | WAS DRIVNG AT THE SAID MENTIONED
LOCATION AND STOPPED AT A TRAFFIC LIGHT. WHEN MY VEHICLE WAS AT

STATIONARY, IT WAS HIT FROM THE REAR BY VEHICLE B. NOBODY WAS
INJURED.

STATEMENT WAS READ TO ME AND | ACKNOWLEDGED IT.

DECLARATION

I"'We declare thal the above pariculars & information providéd above are rue in every aspoct

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
HASHIM BIN KAMARI

MARS Oficer

Registerod Ownar or Driver's Signature

Job Complete Data/Time Date/Timae:

23 February 2016 al 12.32 PM 23 February 2018 al 1232 PM




AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE, LTD.

ESTIMATE

REFERENCE
OATE

¢ MCTDENT /BODY -REPA]RS

o INSSIC/HAOLS5/ 18
1 D&-MAR-Z01E

AFTO B GENERAL INSURANCE (SIKGAPORE) FTE LTD
130) CLEMEMCEAL AVERUE #03-01
SINGEPORE SHOPPIMG CENTRE

51239024)
TEL = 62212111
FRX ; 67250853

ATTH:MITOR. CLATM DEPT

OMMER 'S NAME
ADORESS

TELEPHIME KO

TYRE OF CLAIM
POLICY MO
WEHICLE MO
MODEL CODE
WOOEL S YERR
ERGINE WO
CHASS1S MO
RILERGE

DATE IN
LIABTLITY
ENCESS CLAUSE
ESTIMATE BY
ADCIDENT DATE

+ MISS LIM LAY SUAN
¢ BLk 703 PASIR'RIS DRIVE 10

#14-125
S{510703)

¢ 3870702

1 THIRDr PARTY CLAIM

LA

¢ SGERFSEN

¢ BOUARCAC1IEYA---08

t LATIO 1.5 A/T SEDAN (M0
¢ HR153G2673

¢ JNIBAACTIZO0O041T

£ 437368 MM

+ DENESENLE

0.00
°.00

:wa _(;1(3\{\;"0{_'}

¢ 22¢02/2018

_:nl LB ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
TEL B30 sggh FA

-

LKK Auto Consultants hence nofify
the Reparer of the follawing
= To resurvey beloreizlier spray paniing

» To display damagea panis) dunng resuney

» Pants prices ane subject b conhirmiabaon

» Third party urvay 500 = Wihout Prepudice” basis
» Mo diegal modihcal: s} 15 ahowed
» Supplemeriary demis) must be reburvayed and

i subject to final approval fram insurance Lompany

Acknowledged by Repaier
Signatura:
Cate:

TOLUTION INDUSTRIAL pTE LTD

% BRde 7483

ot Ao
/-\./

Tolse ‘;Afa o
746 U6 3(5|

<% 30
IR L



" AJTOLUTION JADUSTRIAL 87E, LD,

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHITLE REGN MO SGECORZX

ESTIMETED SURVEYOR'S
S/WG DR TOOE  RATLRE OF JOB (HARGES  RECDMMENDATTON
Cimnm vew s wever s e, wi JOv
& I002 CHAAGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. 00,00 2 KIL)
334003 REMWE AND TRSTALL BEVERSE SEMSOR, f’d 55.00 'X
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES BB .00



AUTOLUTION, INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

WATERSAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHITLE PEGN ND SGEERSEN

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

SFND PARTS DESCRIPTION PERTS NUMBER NETT LIST SINETT REMARKS

1 SUNDRIES WPH AA a0 X

2 CLIP FEAR BUMPER & t:.zu; EACH 61563+ 10601 Aq O e

3 FEAR BUMPER FASLIA BSOZE-ED4ZS rL A i X
S8 TOTAL ‘.135.;5& ----- [-J-D{-J ----- ;IZI-E-I;
LESS DESCOUNT CNETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00R) 107292 .00 0.00
BRAND TOTAL 43t .68 - u:m 40.00
CYERALL TOTAL 47168 - -

LEGEAD: REMARKST O ) = APPROVED, RERARKSE ¥ ) = WIT APPROVID



" AUTOLUTION, INDUSTRIAL PTE, LTD.

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEMICLE REGH WO SREDESEH

TOTAL LABOLR CHARGES BAE. 00
TOTAL SPARE PRRTS: CHARGES 471,68

GAAKD TOTAL 132668 *

* 411 charges daof not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PARTECULARS

HAME

SURVEYED DATE

AUTHORITED DATE

ERCESE CLALSE 1 0.0
L1ABILITY . 01,50
AEMARKS

PLS BOTE ; This estimate is based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle, Snould wa require further Tabour
charges & spare garts in the.process of repairs, we
shell fnforn you-acoordingly.
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HAGLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

FINALIZED ¢ ACIDENT/BODY REPAIRS

REFEREHLE 1l 1CHA015518
ORTE © 3-HAR-2018

AUTO & GEREAAL IRSUAANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
190 CLEMEMCEND AVEIUE #03-01

SINGAPORE SHORPING TENTRE

S{EaamEe)

TEL = 62212111

Fak : 87250653

ATTR MO0 CEATM 3T

OWNER'S MAME ;I35 LIM LAY SIMK

ADDRESS : BLE 703 PASIA RIS SRINE 10
214155
51510903

TELEPHONE N2 & 5i@70PO3

TYPE OF CLAIM 1 TIRECT SETTLEREMT ¢ THIRD PARTY CLALM
POLICY KO &=

VEHICLE MO T TRTORRAL

HIZEL CODE : WOUARDACIIEYA- - 08

WIDELSYEAR toaTi0 L5 T SEQAN (D)
ERMGIKE NO 12 T1530R673

CHASSTS MO ¢ RASCTT 00041 T
MILE&SE ¢ 437366 KM

DATE 1N : E/03/2018

LIABILLTY i &.00

ENCESS CLAMJSE 0.00

ESTIMATE Y i HEMEAM
ACCIGENT DATE  : “P/02/2018



AUTOLYIOR TNDUSTR!AL FTE, LTD,

LAB0UR CHARGES IR ACCIDENT VEH

ICLE REGH WO SEEDZS2X

ESTIMATED
5S/MD JOB CODE  ma e OF JOB CHARGES

1 fLool LASTUR CHARGES T REMCN REAR ALVRFR. 00.00

£ T [0 2GES 70 SPRAY PAIHTING ShME. 20059

3 12003 FIMNE AND DRSTALL BEVERSE SENSOR, 55,00

SURVEYDR'S
RECOMENDAT [ON

103.40

ea0.00

AL LABOUR CHARGES 655.00
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AITOLUTION THOUSTR™ AL PYE. LYD

HATERLAL LI5T FOR SCCIOENT VEHICLE REGH WO SGEGRE2Y

------------- R R R R SRR s . —————

[A¥AGED PARTS & PRICES

30 PARTS DCSCRIFTION FARTS NUFBER NETT LIS SANETT REMASKS

1 SUKRIES PR 8000 X

£ CLIP REAR B2 @ 5),20 EalH 01853+ 10501 1.2 i

3 RE&R BUMFER tesCla Balee-E0aEs 53240 ¥
son THTA 0.00 Q.00 0.0
LESS DISCOUNT INETT-20.008, LIST-10.008, S/REYT- (0% 0.0 0.0 0.00

GRARL TOTAL 0.0 0. 0.3

OVERALL TOTAL 400

LEGERD: ALMARIST OK ) = APPROVED, REMARES( X ) = ROT AFPROVED
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RUTOLUTION BIONASTH A% PTE, LTD.

SPRAAY OF OVERALL LHARGES FOR WEHICLE REGH RO SEESZSEY

KETT [TEM
LESS 20.008)
METT peaieT

LIST ITEM
LESS 30,0047
LIST AMOUNT

SPECIAL METT ETEM
LESS .00%)
SPECIAL WETT AT

TOTA. LABOUR CHARGIS
TOEA, SERAE PARTS (HARGES

TOTAL CHAMGES
AN 7% GST

GRAND TOTRL

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
.00
0.00

.6
0.00
0.0%



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANGCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref | CS/AGI18005004/Uqd3n2

A

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D€+ 14:08-2018
239924
Code . AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGR 80786 Veh. Inspected SGE 9252X
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. 10001377 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ALBERT HONG Assign Date 16/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN LATIO (A) C.C 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. JN1BAAC 1120000417 Colour GREY
Odometer 450199 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 HANKOOK B mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 HANKOOK B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 HANKOOK B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 HANKOOK & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/02/2018 Inspection Date 06/07/2018
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTELTD
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




' P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

."'_‘ - ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page Mo.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGE 9252X

3 By | Our ted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:m::fp [:] A;J}"B
REP TOFP
6|CLIP REAR BUMPER @$1.20 (N) NOT NECESSARY 7.20
1|REAR BUMPER FASGCIA (N} TO REPAIR SEE 532 .40 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -107.92
43168
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
40.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW REAR 500.00 100.00
BUMPER.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER
FASCIA.
CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. 300.00 250.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
855.00 350.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,326.68 350.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ 350.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18005004/Uqd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




